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Schedule of Events

Friday, September 28

All Day

Noon - 5 p.m.

Noon 9 p.m.

7 p.m.

6:30 p.m.

Community Yard Sale The community yard sale will be held at the
HL Wilson yard sale site at 730 N Main St, Moorefield.

Carriage and Heritage Museum of the South Branch Valley:
Large display of wagons, carriages, and more. 1 Maple Hill Ave,
Petersburg. Free admission.

Al Mach s Amazing Animals Photo/History Exhibit:

Extensive photo and memorabilia display showcasing fascinating

photos of beautiful animals and more! South Branch Inn Conference
Room. Free admission.

Luminary — Join the McNeil’s Rangers at the Olivet Cemetery in
Moorefield for a luminary for Civil War Soldiers. Free admission.

Movie Night: Come enjoy the classic Willy Wonka and the Chocolate
Factory” at the Moorefield High School Auditorium. $3 at the door.

Saturday, September 29

9 a.m.-5 p.m.

10 a.m.-5 p.m.
10 a.m.-6 p.m.
10 a.m.-5 p.m.

All Day

8§ 11am.

9am. 5p.m.

9 a.m.-7 p.m.

9 a.m.-7 p.m.

9 a.m.-9 p.m.

9 a.m.-5 p.m.

9 a.m.

10-11 a.m.

10 a.m.-5 p.m.

10 a.m.-5 p.m.

10 a.m.-5 p.m.

10 a.m.-5 p.m.

WELCOME CENTERS Purchase Tickets, get information, etc.
Hardy County Public Library: 102 N Main St, Moorefield
Lost River Artisans Cooperative: 8937 SR 259, Lost City
Wardensville Garden Market: 28813 SR 55, Wardensville
South Side Depot: 126 South Main St., Petersburg

Community Yard Sale: The community yard sale will be held at the
HL Wilson yard sale site at 730 N Main St., Moorefield.

Pancake Breakfast: Old Mathias School House, Upper Cove Road, Mathias.
Sponsored by the Mathias Ruritan Club.

Carriage & Heritage Museum of the South Branch Valley: Large display of wag-
ons, carriages, and more. 1 Maple Hill Ave, Petersburg
Free admission.

Craft Vendors Open: Moorefield High School Gym, 401 N Main Street, Moore-
field. Free admission.

Craft Demonstrations: Moorefield High School Gym, 401 N Main Street,
Moorefield. Free admission.

Al Mach s Amazing Animals Photo/History Exhibit: Extensive photo

and memorabilia display showcasing fascinating photos of beautiful animals and
more! South Branch Inn Conference Room. Free admission.

Quilt Show: Moorefield Elementary School, 400 North Main St. $2 Admission
for adults. Children and students are FREE. Sponsored by the Highland Star
Quilters Guild.

Arthur Halterman Memorial 5K/10k Scholarship Fund Run: Wardensville
Community Center.

Children s Activity — Come make a traditional Corn Husk Doll, Moorefield
High School, N. Main St Moorefield. Free admission.

Historic Homes/Buildings Tours: $12 for admission into all sites. $5 for single
site tour. Children 12 and under are free.

Antique Farm Equipment Show: Lawn of Summit Financial Group, 300 North
Main St., Moorefield. Free admission.

Civil War Living History: Sons of the Confederate Veterans Camp #582, Mc-
Neill’s Rangers on the lawn of the Moorefield Presbyterian Church. The 7th WV
Infantry, Company I (Union) will be in the field beside Duffey United Methodist
Church on Winchester Ave. Skirmishes will take place throughout the weekend.
Free admission.

Craft Demonstrations: Lost River Artisans Cooperative and Museum, Route

10 a.m.-5 p.m.

10 a.m.

10 a.m.

10 a.m.

11 a.m.

11 a.m.

11 a.m.

11:30 a.m.

Noon

1 p.m.

2 p.m.

2 p.m.

3 p.m.

3 p.m.

4-10:30 p.m.

5 p.m.

259, Lost City. Juried craft demonstrations and Appalachian crafts for sale. Free
admission.

Mathias Community Center: Crafts, food, and music. Howards Lick Road, just
off Route 259, Mathias.

Muzzle Loading Demonstration and Competition: Hardy County Rod and Gun
Club, about 2 miles south of Moorefield via South Fork Rd. at S. Fork Estates
Rd. #2.

Federal Generals Corps at Lost River State Park: Lost River State Park will be
hosting the Federal Generals Corps, a premier Civil War living history group on
both Saturday and Sunday. Camp by the administration building. Free admis-
sion.

WYV History Alive! Presents Nellie Bly: A West Virginia Humanities Council
History Alive! program at the historic McCoy Theater on Main Street in Moore-
field. Free admission.

Children s Activity- Come make a traditional Rag Doll, Moorefield High
School, N. Main Street, Moorefield. $4 per kit.

Guided Walking Tour: Guided walking tour Moorefield will be available to
those who have purchased a Home Tour Ticket. The tour will leave from the
Mullin Hotel.

Historical Presentation by Historian Steve French: WYV Author
Steve French will give a historical talk followed by a book signing at
the Moorefield Presbyterian Church on Main Street in Moorefield.
Free admission.

Ride Excursion Train: Leaving from the Jefferson St railroad crossing The Po-
tomac Eagle will take riders through the iconic Trough section of the South
Branch of the Potomac River. Train boards approx. 30 min prior to departure.

Bear Hill Bluegrass Band: Performing on the lawn of the Moorefield Presbyte-
rian Church on Main Street in Moorefield. Free admission.

Historical Presentation by Steve French: WV Author Steve French will give a
historical talk followed by a book signing at the Moorefield Presbyterian Church
on Main Street in Moorefield. Free admission.

Mary Lincoln Portrayal: Event will take place at the Inn at Lost River, SR-259
in Lost River. Free admission.

The Fly Birds: Performing at the Lost River Garden Market in Wardensville.
Free admission.

Pie Contest: Bring your best pie offerings for a chance to win great prizes! Reg-
istration at 3 p.m. with judging beginning promptly at
4 p.m. at the Hardy County Public Library. Free admission.

Mill Creek Ramblers: Performing on the lawn of the Moorefield Presbyterian
Church, Main Street in Moorefield. Free admission.

MHS All School Reunion: MHS auxiliary gym; dinner and dance with various
presentations. Contact Bev Vetter at bsvfwv@hotmail.com for more informa-
tion and reservations.

Antique Auction: Encore Auctions, 108 South Fork Road Moorefield, will host
an auction with the proceeds from select items benefiting the Hardy County
Tour & Craft Association.

Sunday, September 30

All Day

9 a.m.-5 p.m.

10 a.m.-4 p.m.

10 a.m.-3 p.m.

Community Yard Sale: The community yard sale will be held at the
HL Wilson yard sale site at 730 N Main St., Moorefield.

AlMach s Amazing Animals Photo/History Exhibit: Extensive photo and mem-
orabilia display showcasing fascinating photos of beautiful animals and more!
South Branch Inn Conference Room. Free admission.

Craft Vendors Open: Moorefield High School Gym, 401 N Main St, Moorefield.
Free admission.

Antique Farm Equipment and Antique Car Show: Lawn of Summit Financial
Group, 300 North Main St., Moorefield. Free admission.

Continued on page 3
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Schedule of Events

(Continued)

Continued from page 2
10 a.m.-1 p.m. Stump Cabin — Special house tour hours, must have a house tour ticket for entry.

10 a.m. Federal Generals Corps at Lost River State Park: Lost River State Park will be hosting the Feder-
al Generals Corps, a premier Civil War living history group on both Saturday and Sunday. Camp
near the administration building.

10 a.m.-5 p.m. Craft Demonstrations: Lost River Artisans Cooperative and Museum, Route 259 Lost City. Juried

S craft demonstrations and Appalachian crafts for sale. Free admission.
x 2 Wl
P h 11 a.m. Worship Service: Valley Baptist Church, Lost City. All are welcome.
A -
3 ' - \ S, 11 a.m. Worship Service: Moorefield Presbyterian Church, Main Street, Moorefield. All are welcome.
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Noon-5 p.m. Mathias Community Center: Crafts, food, and music. Howard’s Lick Road, just off Route 259,

il E ;
i i ﬁ' iulji ! 5! fﬂ- ! % = Fet Mathias.
—— 3| Mg sl S ISy
= -’_ e - = m == L Noon - 3 p.m. Carriage and Heritage Museum of the South Branch Valley: Large display of wagons, carriages,
HELILUH B=0E = and more. 1 Maple Hill Ave, Petersburg.
HE =
| 4 H == i = Free admission.
S G Noon-5 p.m. Historic Homes/Buildings Tours: $12 for admission into all sites. $5 for single site tour. Children
s b s 12 and under are free.

E l more P uneral H 0 me 1p.m. Wardensville in the Early 1920s : Historical talk at the Wardensville Town Hall, 301 E Main

Street, Wardensville. Free admission.

Corner of Winchester & Chipley Lane

Built in 1905 by Captain John J. Chipley, this building was the
homeplace of several generations of Chipley descendants
through 1969, at which time G. Kenny Chambers purchased the
property and began operation of Chambers Funeral Home.

Presently, this unique and beautiful dwelling houses the
Elmore Funeral Home and is home to the Mr. John Elmore
Family.

1 p.m.-4 p.m. Quilt Show: Moorefield Elementary School, 400 North Main St. $2 Admission for adults. Children
and students are FREE. Sponsored by the Highland Star Quilters Guild.

2 p.m. Teaching Music in Appalachian Schools : Presentation and book signing by local author Ann
Funkhouser at the Wardensville Town Hall, 301 E Main Street, Wardensville. Free admission.

LHOR 3 p.m. History of the Churches in the Wardensville Community : Panel discussion at the Wardensville
Town Hall, 301 E Main Street, Wardensville. Free admission.

6 p.m. Special Joint Service: Members of all denominations are invited to close out Heritage Weekend
festivities at the Old Fields Church/Ft. Pleasant Meeting House. Sponsored by Duffey Memorial
United Methodist Church. Located off US 220, North of Moorefield. Free admission.

@Mam lo %M&‘ﬁ%@ %ﬂm{

Our Healthcare Team
iIs on Your Side

Our strategy is simple: Providing the
highest level of quality care and respect
for our patients and their families.

FISHER FAMILY
117 Hospital Drive DENTISTRY

Grant Memorial Hospital

PO Box 1019, Petersburg, WV 26847

1-304-257-1026 315 Jackson Ave. Moorefield
TDD 1-304-257-4009

www.grantmemorial.com <C 3 04-5 3 0-62 9 0
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New Activities Announced for Heritage Weekend

Hardy County s Heritage Weekend is West Virginia s only
county-wide celebration of culture and history. This year
marks the 65th Anniversary of what began as historic house
tours to support the Hardy County Public Library.

Historic homes are still the centerpiece of the weekend and
this year, some never-before open homes join the tour.

Judge Muntzing Home - 136 N. Main St. in Moorefield -
Open Saturday and Sunday with special presentations and ex-
hibits by Moorefield High School students.

The Farmhouse and General Store at Peru - 111 Peru Hol-
low Rd. 18.3 miles south of Moorefield on South Fork Road.
- Open Saturday and Sunday.

2 JUIL

and Pressure

Wushihg'Speciulisis |

Services Include but are not limited fo:
* Houses/Buildings
* Driveways/Sidewalks
* Heavy Equipment/Machinery

304-708-7775

Kb AN SR I L T M A ST S R S A M ST I M 0

Now booking for Fall Vacuum Leaf Removal
Call us for a FREE ESTIMATE!

www.loveyourlawnwv.com f

AN !ﬁ;"\- AN ASY

Ben Mathias Barn - located on Route 259 in Mathias, di-
rectly across from Misty Valley - Open Saturday and Sunday.

The Dyer Homestead - 27508 State Road 55 in Wardens-
ville - Open Saturday and Sunday.

Music

This year s Heritage Weekend Music Crawl features two lo-
cal musical groups on the lawn of the Moorefield Presbyterian
Church.

Bear Hill Bluegrass will perform on Saturday, Sept. 29 be-
ginning at noon.

The Mill Creek Ramblers will perform on Saturday, Sept.
29 beginning at 3 p.m.

The Fly Birds will perform on Saturday, Sept. 29 at 2 p.m. at
the Wardensville Garden Market

Special Presentations

Movie Night on Friday, Sept. 28 at the Moorefield High
School Auditorium will feature the 1972 classic “Willy Wonka
and the Chocolate Factory” beginning at 6:30 p.m. Candy bars
will be sold at various locations and the wrapper is your ticket
to see the film. Some of the candy bars include Golden Tick-
ets which will entitle the bearer to a special prize. All Golden
Ticket holders will be entered into a drawing for a $500 VISA
gift card.

Admission to the movie is $3 without a candy wrapper.

Train Excursion
The Potomac Eagle will carry riders through the Trough on
Saturday, Sept. 29 at 12:30 p.m. Boarding will be at 225 Jef-
ferson St. in Moorefield and the ride will last approximately
Continued on page 5
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GEANT COUNTY W VA FRIDAY, JANUARY 2. 1920

Centtal Tie & Lamber Co.

Petersburg, W. Vo.

(THE HOME COMPANY)

We Will Buy Your

Timber ties,

Manufactured Lumber

WELCOME TO HERITAGE WEEKEND!

Cross Ties
Mine Props

Office at Raifroad Station

E. I. Peters Supt.

Central Tie was organized on July 23, 1919 with
Petersburg, West Virginia being the principal place of
doing business. According to the charter of the
corporation, the company could purchase, own,
hold, lease timber lands, tan bark, sell ship,
transport same, manufacture timber into lumber,

company was
construct roads,
necessary to transport their products to market.
There
corporation to erect booms and other means of

Tie & Lumber COI.

Local People Serving Local People Since 1919

peel, tan bark, and market the same. The
also authorized to build and
tramways of other means
were the

also provisions allowing

R. Thomas CPA

& ASSOCIATES
Certified Pub Accountants

floating lumber in the South Branch or other
rivers.

The total amount of Capital stock issued was $25,000.00. This was
divided into 250 shares with the par value of $100.00 each. The corporation
was authorized by charter to do general mercantile business in 1919 and the
business continues today.
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The following individuals were the founders:
JM K. Reid - Romney, W.Va., E.L. Peters - Petersburg, W.Va.
H.H. McNemar - Petersburg, W.Va., W.C. Moomau - Petersburg, W.Va.
MR, Ervin - Petersburg, W.Va., L.J. Forman - Petersburg




HERITAGE WEEKEND, SEPTEMBER 19, 2018 5

[]
Malcolm's
Grocery “
101 South Fork Road,

Moorefield, WV
(at the Railroad Tracks) >
(304) 530-6707

Deli meats, produce, ice, cold beer, sandwiches. Complete line of groceries.
We sell WV Hunting & Fishing Licenses.
We are a Western Union® Authorized Agent

* Monday-Friday 8 a.m.—9 p.m. * Saturday 7 a.m.-9 p.m.
. * Sunday 10 a.m. - 8 p.m. .

Bean & Bean

Oscar M. Bean

William H. Bean

Attorneys at Law

Moorefield, WV
304-530-6198
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304-530-6397 = 132 S. MAIN ST., MOOREFIELD
WWW. MOOREFIELDEXAMINER.COM

New Activities Announced

Continued from page 4

two hours. Concessions will be available for purchase on
the train.

Tickets are available online at www.heritageweekend.
com and are $20 each. If available, tickets will be sold at
the Moorefield Welcome Center prior to boarding.

The West Virginia Humanities Council History Alive!
will present Nellie Bly on Saturday, Sept. 29 at 10 a.m.
at the McCoy Theater in Moorefield. Admission is free.

Than Htay Art Show will be presented at the Har-
dy County Public Library beginning Friday, Sept. 28
through Sunday, Sept. 30,9 a.m. - 5 p.m. Friday and Sat-
urday and 10 a.m. - 3 p.m. Sunday. Admission is free.

Barn Quilt Trail Project

The Lost River Educational Foundation is creating
the Hardy County Barn Quilt Trail and will have maps
to highlight the existing and new Barn Quilts. Maps are
available at the Welcome Centers.

Mary Todd Lincoln

JoAnn Peterson of Kingwood will portray Mary Todd
Lincoln, wife of President Abraham Lincoln on Satur-
day, Sept. 29 at 2 p.m. at the Inn at Lost River. Admis-
sion is free.

Afternoon of History in Wardensville

On Saturday, Sept. 29, three presentations will be
held in Conference and Visitor s Center on Main Street
in Wardensville.

At 1 p.m. historian Gary Mason will talk about War-
densville in the early 1920s.

At 2 p.m. author and retired teacher Ann Funkhouser
will talk about teaching music in Appalachia.

At 3 p.m. a panel of local folks will discuss the history
of churches in Wardensville.

Admission is free.

Antique Auction
On Saturday, Sept. 29, Encore Auctions will host an
antique auction beginning at 5 p.m.

Donations of antiques are welcome and the proceeds
from the donated items will benefit Heritage Weekend.
Admission is free.

Returning Favorites

The Heritage Weekend Craft Show will be held in the
Moorefield High School Gym on Saturday, Sept. 29 9
a.m. - 7 p.m. and Sunday, Sept. 30, 10 a.m. - 4 p.m. Craft
Demonstrations will be in the Moorefield High School
Cafeteria.

Admission is free.

Quilt Show

The Highland Star Quilters Guild hosts the Heritage
Weekend Quilt Show at Moorefield Elementary School,
Saturday, Sept. 29 from 9 a.m. - 5 p.m. and Sunday, Sept.
30 from 1 - 4 p.m. Admission is $2 - Students are free.

Al Mach Photography Exhibit

This year renowned photographer Al Mach will pres-
ent “Our Amazing Animal Friends” at the South Branch
Inn. The exhibit is open Friday, Sept. 28 from noon until
9 p.m., Saturday, Sept. 29 from 9 a.m. - 9 p.m. and Sun-
day, Sept. 30 from 9 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Civil War Luminary and Living History

On Friday, Sept. 28 beginning at dusk, the Sons of
Confederate Veterans Camp 582 McNeill’s Rangers will
host a Luminaria Memorial at Olivet Cemetery.

On Saturday and Sunday, McNeill s Rangers will be
encamped at the Moorefield Presbyterian Church and
the 7th WV Infantry, Company 1 Union will be encamp-
ed at the Duffey Memorial United Methodist Church.
Expect skirmishes throughout the weekend.

Pie Baking Contest

Bring your best pie to the Hardy County Public Li-
brary for a chance to win prizes and bragging rights. A
copy of the recipe is required. Pies will be accepted be-
tween 3 - 4 p.m. Judging will be at 4 p.m. on Saturday,
Sept. 29.

Continued on page 6

Honoring Our Heritage
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Celebrating the History
of Hardy County
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Featured Quilter

The featured quilter for this years Her-
itage Weekend Quilt Show is Diana Daunt.
She began sewing in the 1970s when her two
children were small. One day years ago, Di-
ana remembers going through her mother s
cupboard and finding that her mother had be-
gun patches for a “Grandmother’s Garden”
Quilt. She decided to learn how to

continue making the patches to finish the
quilt. Living in England at the time, Diana
learned paper piecing and began to make
over 2,000 little hexagons and then sew them
together by hand.

In 2013, she joined the Highland Star Quilt
Guild and continued to make little hexagons
and finally will finish the quilt by September
of 2018. Since Diana learned to quilt, she
has made several quilts that will be displayed
during Heritage Weekend. Her husband,
Glenn, will also assist with the Quilt Show set
up.
The 2018 Heritage Quilt show will be held
on September 29-30 and will also feature the
Hoffman Challenge Quilt Trunk quilts and
the Highland Star Quilt Guild Challenge.
Both challenges use a fabric selected by the
organizations which must be used by the quil-
ters in some way in their projects.

New Activities——

Continued from page 5

Moorefield High School
All School Reunion

Beginning at 4 p.m. on Saturday, Sept. 29,
the MHS Alumni Association will present the
Distinguished Achievement Hall of Fame and
the Athletic Hall of Fame honorees. A dinner
and dance will follow. Contact Bev Vetter for
tickets at bsvfwv@hotmail.com.

Children’s Activities

The Heritage Weekend Passport encour-
ages children to visit historic sites and events
during Heritage Weekend. Some teachers of-
fer extra credit for participating in Passport
activities.

Bring your passport with at least 10 activi-
ties stamped to any of the Welcome Centers
to win a special prize.

Corn Husk Dolls

Make a traditional corn husk doll on Sat-
urday, Sept. 29 at 10 a.m. at Moorefield High
School. This activity is free.

Rag Dolls

Made a rag doll at Moorefield High School
on Saturday, Sept. 29 beginning at 11 a.m.
Kits are $4.

Coloring Contest

In conjunction with the Moorefield Exam-
iner, the Heritage Weekend Coloring Contest
is open to children ages 6 and under and 7 -
14. A winner will be selected from each cat-
egory and will receive two tickets to Santa’s
North Pole Express.

The Hoffman Challenge winners were se-
lected by special judges as worthy of being
sent around the country to be displayed and to
represent the Hoffman fabric manufacturers.
All quilts from both challenges will be entirely
different from the others with each expressing
the creative talents of the quilter. In addition
to the special features and the quilts, there
will be a quilt shop vendor and the Country
Store with items from the quilt guild.

During Heritage Weekend the quilt show
will be open on Sept. 29 from 9 a.m. until 5
p.m. On Sept. 30 the show will be open from
1 p.m. until 4 p.m. Admission is $2 for adults,
but is free to all students.

Summit

COMMUNITY BANK

“Service Beyond Expectations”

(800) 832-6896

www.SummitInsuranceServices.com

| NotFDICInsured [ Mot Bank Guaranteed | Lose Value Not A Deposit
| Not Insured By Any Federal Government Agency

6800000
(877) 77-MYSCB

www. MySummit.com

S it
INSURANCE SERVICES, LLC
Get your FREE quote today!
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Rules:

Get your spinning
wheel picture here or
at one of our
welcome centers.

Color your best
official Heritage
Weekend picture and
return your picture
for entry at one of
our welcome centers
for judging no
later than
Sept. 30 at 3 p.m.

Please print your
name, phone number

and email address on
the back of the

picture. Winners will
be notified after all
entries have been
received.

Winners will receive
two (2) Santa’s North
Pole Express tickets
for Nov. 23, 7:30 p.m.
train ride.

Two age groups:

6 and under and
ages 7 through 14.

Get Creative!

Contest not affiliated with the
Moorefield Examiner

Coloring Contest
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Heritage Weekend Features Guided and Self-Guided House Tours

In Wardensville itage Weekend Board has added signs in there is a green flag and a sign, the house is  Trading Post at 11 a.m. and 2 p.m. on Satur-
Saturday, 11 a.m. and 2 p.m. Wardensville to educate and entertain visi- also open with paid home tour/event ticket.  day. All adult participants must have a Home
With the help of local sponsors, the Her-  tors regarding the history of the area. When  Guided tours will leave from The Lost River ~ Tour Ticket.

Wardensvilie ddardensgbille i!liumn Map

[ )
Walking Tour > Kockloy house
& Former location of  f—— e l-/ (Built before 1895)
Mr. Coffman’s local L///
1. House bought by Anne Keckley c. 1895 John paper printing press _’W"‘ —

Pease 1922, Mrs. William Warden 1934, Roy Pil-
2. Sheriff H. R. Orndorff built a 3-room structure at

—
ost
his office, sold it to Aaron Russell c. 1910 who U'gk‘;@q
added rooms to make a house. Capon Valley Bank —
3. Former Methodist Church built in 1881, bell Relocated here

\ s
tower in 1898. W 7M1=
4. Jordan house built c. 1885. Town Houses EE
L N

5. House built by John C. Barney in 1923.

6. House built by James R. Baker in 1875 bought
by Quintus McKeever in 1895, became a pool _ngy
hall, then a liquor store in 19-3 now the New Creations Galore Service

Florist

Business Launchpad. =] Former location of

Lot once owned by Dr. H. C. Baker. Former Location | _‘__,._———«"‘"‘ the Doric Theater

8. Independent Order of Odd Fellows Lodge of See’s Esso Station /___,.._4
(I0OF) built in 1856; 2nd floor was Wardens- d .

N

M~~~ Mountain State

ville’s first High School facility now the Lost Riv-
er Brewing Company.

.
)
= Former Sheriff's Storage
. . = ° Office
9. Built by Horace Pease in 1875, son John ex- = g
tended the back wing and added a tower once i St. Peters _————h ) n
known a Hotel Warden. S Lutheran Church 5 Former 3
10. Lot on which this house stands was sold by Ja- S Log ;"°:51° i = Methodist Church | =
cob Warden to |.M. Baker in 1832. (Built befor o OuRintBSt) 1
11. House owned by John Cline Sr. dates to c. Star — 4 = Jordan House | O
1875 Former location Mercantile % former Knee
: : A 1
12. Blacksmith shop built in 1830s and us d by of Holzol '» Store |~——p=—o Barley Lane - P
John Cline Sr. and son until 1895 leased to War- e T F
densville for use as town jail in 1930. Former location R
13. House built in 1880 and once known as the of the Mineral Hotel | | Loy-Giffen ————m 3
“red house,” served as a post office, barber (built ¢.1842) [~~_Funeral Home New Business
shop, and a Dr. W.A. Wynnkoop’s office. ——. Redbudlane - {';::f‘h";?g
14. The original log house on this site was replaced Former location 15 n’_"_ former pool hall.
by the Dr. John McKeever house in 1888, now of the Wilson Hotel. liquor store.)
the Mansion on Main Art Gallery. (Dentist Justin Hamon s Wl L |.___‘__
15. The Mineral Hotel built in 1835-1840 was locat- ngrmbrodmecd| [l e
ed on this site until 1954; the present building : 3 :‘D?::"‘g" a’;‘;:::: mga&'ga'g) I - BLoﬂ ::;“'EL
was built by Welton Orndorff as a post office in El
g (Former Odd Fellows
1960. #n Former Post Office, ,,-i Lodge built in 1856.)
16. James Early owned the original house until Sarber Shop and Dr. Ofice
1890, Russell Heltzel tore it down in 1922 and Blacksmith Shop “a",_,_.--ﬂ =t ——_ Private
built present structure was the Loy Funeral (Built in the early 1830's) home
Home until bought by the Giffins in 1998, now —— 1 Garrelt Insurance
the Loy-Giffiin Funeral Home. Agency Inc
17. Store built by H. R. Orndorff in 1906 was White
Star Bar & Grill, then White Star Restaurant now
Star Mercantile.

18. Part log house built before 1832.

19. St. Peter Lutheran brick church built in 1869 re-
placed with present stone church in 1934.

20. House may have been built by John Long in
1880.

21. J. L. Branson Heishman built this house in 1905
and used it as a hotel until 1920.

22. House built after the 1943 fire. © 2015 Gary E. Mason

Hotel Warden
(Built in 1875,
now a private home.)
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In Moorefield Weekend Board has added additional signs on  on highlighting the Civil War History in our  County Public Library at 11 a.m. on Saturday.

Saturday, 11 a.m. Main Street and Winchester Avenue to edu- area. When there is a green flag and a sign, the

cate and entertain visitors regarding the history  house is also open with paid home tour/event

With the help of local sponsors, the Heritage — of the area. Special emphasis has been placed  ticket. Guided tours will leave from the Hardy — Ticket. Tour presented by William Bean.

Moorefield Tolon Map Moorefield

Walking Tour

1.  W. F. Wilson House

All adult participants must have a Home Tour

105 Winchester Ave.
2. Old Public Library
113 Winchester Ave.
3. Alexander Home
South Elm St.

4. Old Courthouse and Jail
203-205 Winchester Ave.

5. Bergdoll Home, 1909
211 Winchester Ave.

6. Elmore Funeral Home,
217 Winchester Ave.

7. Sunnyside
307 Winchester Ave.,

8. Emmanuel Episcopal Church
South Fork Rd

9. Union Tannery House
311 Winchester Ave.

10. W. E. Woy House
313 Winchester Ave.

11. Presbyterian Church
109 S. Main St.

12. Chipley Homeplace
317 Winchester Ave.

13. Nine Gables
304 Winchester Ave.

14. Homer Carr Home
220 Winchester Ave.

15. Dr. J. M. Harman Homes
214-218 Winchester

16. Lobb House,
212 Winchester Ave.

17. Inskeep Hall
206 Winchester Ave.

18. Higgins House
200 Winchester Ave.

19. Duffey Methodist Church
North EIm St.

20. Berry General Store
108 Winchester Ave.

21. 106 Winchester
Ave. Inskeep House,

22. Library / Welcome Center
North Main St.

23. McCoy Grand Theatre
N. Main St.

24. Summer Kitchen
Paskell Hill Dr.

25. Maslin-Gamble House
131 S. Main St.

26. Presbyterian Manse
123 N. EIm St.

27. Hardy County Court House
204 N. Washington St.

28. Episcopal Rectory
224 Washington St.

29. The Parsonage
208. N. Main St.
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Food Vendors Are Ready to Feed the Hungry Crowd

Hardy County 4-H Club Sweet Treats Dip & Dots
Serving apple dumplings at Serving an array of food and drinks at Moorefield High School. Serving the ice cream of the future at Moorefield High School.
Moorefield High School.

Dan Sterns Mathias Rurtain Club
Jakes Kettle Corn Serving pork barbecue at Moorefield High School. Serving a pancake breakfast from 8 a.m. - 11 a.m. at the Rurtain Club
erving kettle corn at Moorefield High on Howard’s Lick Road in Mathias.
School.

Lee’s Concession
Serving an array of food and desserts in
Mathias.

Dr. Amanda Borror at
Grant Memorlal

Grillin’ Times BBQ & Catering
Serving an array of food and desserts at
Hardman’s Hardware in Moorefield.

Moorefield High School
Band Boosters

Serving an array of food and desserts at
Moorefield High School Craft Show.

Mathias Rurtian Club
Serving an array of food and desserts in
Mathias.

would Iike to welcome you to

Dysart Pork Rinds
Serving pork rinds and funnel cakes at
Moorefield High School.

////

Moorefield Lions Club J JJ
Serving BBQ chicken at the Moorefield (304) 538 2549
Town Park. -

Hardy County Voitures 1623 145 N. Main Street, Mooref'eld WV 26836

Serving hot dogs and country ham sand-
wiches at the Moorefield VEW. Jeffrey A. Fraley, CFSP, Manager, LIC
Traditional and Cremation Services

Laser Engraving Services & Gifts Available
Lemon Tree

Serving an array of food and drinks at . “Dedicated to man, time, and the changing universe.

Moorefield High School.
=== ~ L _— &y = 20 — 5

That Feeling in the Air i is Undemable

COUNTYEBANK

Committed To The Communitias We Serve

grantcountybank.com

Petersburg * Davis * Canaan * Harman * Moorefield * Keyser * Riverton
Committed to the Communities We Serve

C"// L < L <"
. e— - -~ m—, O B
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Have fun
at this year’s

[ ]
wavaior | Peygt Tile

AND MoORE!

Heritage Weekend!

, 1
Doctor’s orders! Fri: 10-6

D’ﬁ @T om0 | FIOUS@S

ansnum: WESTVIREINIA = Sat: 10-5

\er e
No appmistinest 126 S. Main St., Petersburg  10-
EZ CAR E % foeessary 304-257-9264 Sun: 10-4 1972 — Preshyterian Church, Moorefield
g

304) 538-8000 i 4
WALK-IN MEDICAL CENTER z(care)clinics.cnm SR i 1973 — Lee Cabin, Lost River State Park
1974 — Mill Island, Moorefield
@ 3 Over 10.000 1975 — The Manor, Petershurg
7‘rcstone The Area’s ' (C': ']_irg} 1976 — The Willows, Moorefield
AR TTEI S Largest Tue Shop” coOOPERTIRES I Stoch! :3% — .F,TJLZ'SL’S?A"JO ?JgeFl:’elds

SEVEN LOCATIONS TO SERVE YOU BETTER! RiiEsmeigrssmsy

1980 — Sunnybrook Farm, Wardensville
GLOTFELTY | BRIDGEPORT GLOTFELTY GLOTFELTY GLOTFELTY 1981 — Snyder Home, Petershurg

ENTERPRISES | TIRE CENTER | TIRE CENTER G & G TIRE TIRE CENTER TIRE CENTER 1982 — Travelers Restaurant, Old Fields

Rt. 219 Intersection of Rt. 50 | 1080 Beverly Pike Rt. 40 - Grafton Rd. 1983 — Maslin-Gamble House, Moorefield
Oakland, MD | & 131 (Airport Rd.) | (Beverly 4-Lane) | LaVale, MD 1984 — Moomau Home, Moorefield
g ) : Parkersburg, WV |Morgantown, WV ) .

301-334-3911 | Bridgeport, WV Elkins, WV 301-729-0752 304-489-4110 | 304-284-9980 1985 — Willow Wall, Old Fields

1-800-640-6950 | 304-635-0001 § 1986 — OId Fields Church, OId Fields
1987 — Peter Casey Home, Old Fields

@EI@TIFEE’ l ] i IIRE @ENTER 1988 — Old Stone Tavern, Moorefield

1989 — James Parsons Home, Moorefield

R’I‘. 42 PETERSBURG 304.25 7.2489 w2l 1990 — Mountain View Farm, Wardensville

glotfeltytire.net glotfelty@shentel.net 1991 — Dr. Bowen's House, Moorefield

o ~ (maa W 1992 — Cullers Run School, Mathias
o 6 Months Same As Cash  Open 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Daily * Sat. 8 a.m. to 12 noon “ 1993 — Michael Stump Cabin, Moorefield

1994 — McMechen House, Moorefield
1995 — George Eberly House, Moorefield
100 YEARS OF BANKING HERITAGE [ sty

1997 — Emmanuel Episcopal, Moorefield
1998 — Mathias Homestead, Mathias

Bank With Us Anytime.  z-civs

You use your phone for many things while you're on the go. 2001 — P T. Shearer House, Moorefield

Bank on it, too, with Capon Valley Bank Mobile Banking. 2002 — Angus M. Inskeep House, Moorefield

Capon Valley Bank's Mobile Banking is a fast, easy and secure 2003 — Funkhouser Farm, Baker

way to stay on top of your finances anywhere you are. 2004 — McCoy's Grand Theatre, Moorefield
J Check your balance, pay bills, transfer funds and more. 2005 — Oakland Hall, South Fork

It's easy and there's no charge. 2006 — Harper House, Lost River

2007 — Frye House, Wardensville

GAPON VAI_I_EW 4 2008 — Methodist Parsonage, M.oorefield

"YOUR GOOD NEIGHBOR BANK" 2009 — Woodlawn Farm, Lost River

2010 — Chipley Homeplace, Moorefield
CELEBRATING 00 YEARS !
/ 2011 — Cunningham House, Moorefield
caponvalleybank.com 2012 — Tannery House, Moorefield

2013 — Joshua Miller House, Mathias

2014 — Sunnyside, Moorefield

2015 — Inn at Abbott Farm, Mathias

2016 — Garrett Van Meter House, Old Fields

e 2 o~ y - g - » : W . " . . .
e . * ardensville | Moorefield Baker Gore Stephens City 2017 — Inn af Lost Rlver, Lost River
FDIC e b ¢ 304-874-3531 | 304-530-7714 | 304-897-7177 | 540-858-3010 | 540-868-1140 k I f Id

e <A 2018 — Paskel House, Moorefie

CAPON Get the CVB Mobile App today
VALLEY
sl G wazon

2 Download on the

' App Store ’b( U()l\lL 2y
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By Jean A. Flanagan
Moorefield Examiner

In 1907, Charles W. Paskel and his
wife Alice (Lantz) purchase 25 acres
on top of the hill east of Moorefield.
Paskel was a harness and saddle maker
and also Justice of the Peace. In 1910,
the Paskels built a four-over-four or
four-square house facing west, over-
looking Moorefield.

Like many old houses in Moorefield,
the Paskel House was renovated and
expanded and today bears little resem-
blance to the original home.

The Paskel House is the 2018 Heri-
tage Weekend Tile House. It is owned
by Mike Crites and Larry Curtis, who
purchased the home in 2002.

The Paskels left the house and land
to their daughter, Fannie, who never
married,” Crites said. “In 1959, the
property was sold to Ralph Bean and
Don Baker Sr. and sub-divided. It was
one of Moorefield’s first subdivisions.
It was called Confederate Hills.”

In 1961, the house and two lots were
purchased by Allen and Harriette Haz-
ard.

“Allen Hazard was the president of
Boise Cascade, which was located in
the old American Woodmark build-
ing,” Crites said. “It was convenient to
work.

The Hazards had a large family and
the house was renovated and expand-
ed.

The most significant change was the
entrance was moved from the east side

is the

to the west side of the house. A large
family room was built on the east side,
several rooms were remodeled and re-
purposed and the upstairs part of the
two-story porch was enclosed.

The swimming pool was built by
Ted Burns,” Crites said. “It’s said to
be the first in-ground swimming pool
in Moorefield.”

Throughout the 1960s and early
1970s, the Paskel House and it’s in-
ground swimming pool were the desti-
nation for Moorefield’s kids.

There was no fence, so kids would
just come and swim when they wanted
to,” Curtis said. “Often people tell us
they swam here as kids.”

In 1975, Paskel House was sold to
Allen and Hope Rexrode. The Rex-
rode s had three children, so the house
and the pool continued to be a popular
destination for Moorefield kids.

In 2001, Allen Rexrode passed away
and Hope put the house up for sale.

Crites and Curtis were living on
Winchester Avenue in Moorefield at
the time and were looking to move
out of town. “We looked at this house,
but the deal to sell ours fell through,
Crites said.

At some point in the summer of
2002, Mrs. Rexrode approached Crites
and proposed they “swap houses.”

In October that year, the two sepa-
rate transactions were completed and
Crites and Curtis moved in November.

Since then, there have been some ad-
ditional renovations to Paskel House.

“We moved the front door to make
the front of the house more symet-
rical,” Crites said. “We replaced the
original slate roof with a metal roof.
We've expanded the bathroom up-
stairs and replaced the sliding doors
to the pool and patio. This year, we re-
placed the staircase.”

Paskel House has five rooms down-
stairs, plus a bath/laundry room. There
are five rooms upstairs including the
bathroom and a large room that was
the upstairs porch.

One feature of the house and
grounds that will not be present during
Heritage Weekend is the stately oak
tree that graced the front entrance.

“The tree was between 130 and 135
years old,” Crites said. “I counted the
rings. It had oak decline and had to be
taken down.”

“We love history and we love sharing
the history of the house,” Curtis said.

We get to meet all kinds of interesting
people and hear all kinds of interesting
stories. We learn more about the his-
tory of the house and our community.”

Paskel House will be open Saturday,
Sept. 29 and Sunday, Sept. 30 for tours.

Also, the Summer Kitchen from Wa-
ters Edge Farm, will be open for tours.
The kitchen was moved from River
Road after a fire destroyed the main
house in 2010. Crites and Curtis pains-
takingly reassembled the log structure
on the Paskel House property.

2018 Tile House

Several years ago a woman from Leesbug, Va.
called the historic McCoy Theater and said she had
her grandmother s wedding dress and she wanted
to donate it to the theater. She sent it to the theater
and the dress was used it in the production of Lit-
tle Women.” After the play, director Betty Stick-
ley called Crites and said she had Grace Paskel’s
wedding dress. Grace was one of Charles and Alice
Paskel’s daughters. She was married in 1905. The
family lived on Elm Street at that time.
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THE HISTORIC HOMES AND BUILDINGS

O HARRDY COUNTY

Old Fields Church/

Fort Pleasant Meeting House
Open Saturday and Sunday

Also known as the Fort Pleasant Meeting
House, the Old Fields Church holds special
significance in the history of the South Branch
Valley. It is the oldest church in West Vir-
ginia; and because it served, too, as a school
house, it is believed to be the oldest extant
school house in the state.

On Sunday evening at 6 p.m. all are invit-
ed to an old fashioned hymn sing and prayer
meeting to close out Heritage Weekend fes-
tivities.

The church was built in 1812 on land do-
nated by Isaac and Elizabeth VanMeter, early
settlers in Old Fields who, in 1832, built Fort
Pleasant, an 18-room mansion of mixed Geor-
gian and Federal styles nearby. The original
deed for the church stipulates that while the
property was owned by the Methodist Church,
it would be available for use by any denomina-
tion at any time.

Religious tolerance did not extend to ra-
cial equality. While black slaves were allowed
to attend services, they were segregated in a
balcony accessed from an outdoor staircase.
“A contributor to the Moorefield Examiner in
1904 recalled ‘Uncle’ John and ‘Aunt’ Lydia
Lowe and all the old servants in the gallery
before the war, reports Richard MacMaster
in The History of Hardy County, 1786-1986.

The meeting house had fallen into disrepair
and was closed briefly in the late 1800s. Ac-
cording to MacMaster, Methodists from Old
Fields and Moorefield raised enough money
at an ice cream social in 1897 to repair the
church and reopen it in 1898 with a service led
by the Rev. S. G. Ferguson, who had served
with Mosby’s Raiders in the Civil War.

After the removal of the unsafe balcony
pre-1900, the building has been maintained in
excellent condition. Members of the VanMe-
ter and other prominent local families contin-
ue to be buried in the church yard as their an-
cestors have been for the past seven or eight
generations.

Open courtesy of the Duffey United Meth-
odist Church of Moorefield

Directions: US 220 north from Moorefield
for about 4 miles, turn left at grey barn (just
north of Fish Pond Rd.) and at historic sign
and farm gate. Watch for green flag, drive
through field on left.

McCoy’s Grand Theater
Open Saturday Only

For more than half a century, McCoy s
Grand Theatre operated continuously as a
show place for movies and live performanc-
es. Restored and modernized, the structure
serves as a home to community theater pro-
ductions and live musical performances. Just
as Eunice McCoy wished.

James Curtis and Eunice McCoy built the
theater in 1927 and opened it on February 16,
1928 with a showing of “Wife Savers,” a slap-
stick comedy. From that opening day Eunice
McCoy dedicated her life to keeping the Mc-
Coy alive.

Declining health forced her to close the
theater’s doors in 1982, just a few months be-
fore her death at age 82. Mrs. McCoy left the
bulk of her estate to restore the theater.

Additional financial assistance from the
state and generous donations from private in-
dividuals restored the 209-seat theater’s inte-
rior, replaced the seating and added a modern
sound system.

A dedication performance by Percussion
80 of West Virginia University brought the
theater back to life on May 27, 1988. A new
heating and cooling system completed the res-
toration in 2004.

Join us Saturday at 10 a.m. for a History
Alive! presentation, and a silent movie play-
ing throughout the day.

Open courtesy of the McCoy-McMechen
Theatre and Museum Board of Directors

Location: 110 North Main Street, Moore-
field.

Higgins House
Open Saturday Only

One of the oldest extant structures in
Moorefield, the Higgins House, was built

1786-88 by Robert Higgins, a captain in the
Revolutionary War.

In 1777, the Virginia General Assembly
authorized creation of a town on the lands of
Conrad Moore. Called Moorefield, the town’s
trustees sold half acre lots to settlers on the
condition that purchasers build a dwelling of
at least 18 square feet, with a brick or stone
chimney within two years a requirement
first relaxed to five years and then later to nine
years due to “the difficulty of procuring ma-
terials.”

Robert Higgins purchased lot No. 33 from
the trustees in 1786 and his deed became the
10th to be recorded by the town.

The structure was built of logs and covered,
sometime later, with clapboard siding. Al-
though it is two stories, it has only one room
downstairs. Higgins sold the house to George
Harness in 1792.

In 1983 the Duffey United Methodist
Church bought the property with the intent to
tear down the house and use the land for a
parking lot. A public outcry caused the church
to preserve the original structure and only de-
molish an addition to the left. The structure is
now owned by the Town of Moorefield.

Mrs. Linda Shears has kindly added a dis-
play of her antique iron cookware pieces to
the area surrounding the stone fireplace for
your enjoyment.

Open courtesy of the Town of Moorefield.

Location: Corner of Elm Street and Win-
chester Avenue, Moorefield.

Duffey United

Methodist Church
Open Saturday for Tours
and Sunday for Services

With the growth of Methodism and move-
ment of the population center from Old
Fields where the first church was constructed,
at Fort Pleasant, the first Methodist Church

was built in Moorefield in 1850 on Elm Street.

The church had an auditorium that seated
200 and a gallery for slaves, who worshiped
there until the Asbury Methodist Episcopal
Church was formed in 1887.

By 1915, according to a History of Meth-
odism, South Branch Valley, by Daisy Sher-
man, the congregation had begun planning
and raising money for a new church building.
The first services were conducted in the new
sanctuary in 1922.

Built at an estimated cost of $50,000, the
large brick church features stained glass win-
dows of exquisite shades. The main auditori-
um and youth chapel were built so they could
be thrown together to accommodate more
than 500 people.”

It was dedicated in the name of Jeffrey
Waite Duffey, the son of tavern owner John
Duffey. A Confederate Civil War veter-
an with McNeill’s Rangers, he was the first
Moorefield man to enter the Methodist min-
istry.

Open courtesy of Duffey United Methodist
Church

Location: Corner of Winchester Avenue
and Elm St., Moorefield.

Presbyterian Church
Open Saturday for Tours
and Sunday for Services

The Presbyterian Church congregation in
Moorefield, organized with 31 members on
the roll in 1838, traces its roots to itinerant
preachers in the 1780s.

In 1846, several prominent families deed-
ed Lot 18 in Moorefield to the trustees of the
church for a new sanctuary that was begun
in 1847 and completed in 1855. The church
called the Rev. William V. Wilson as their
pastor in the same year, and both church and
pastor survived the Civil War.

During the war, the church was occupied
at various times by Confederate and Union
troops and both armies used it as a hospital.
In 1914, the U.S. government paid the church
$800 for damage done by Union troops, in-
cluding burning pews and stabling horses in-

Continued on page 15
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Continued from page 14

side the sanctuary.

The exterior reflects many characteristics
of Greek Revival architecture. On the gabled
roof, a bell tower houses a bell cast in Phila-
delphia in 1842 that was used as a fire alarm
for the town until 1934. The belfry is topped
with a weather vane in the shape of a fish and
inscribed by its maker, Gottlieb Hutter. A
Civil War Trails marker in front of the church
provides more information.

Guests are invited to attend a special
church service on Sunday at 11 a.m.

NOT OPEN FOR TOURS ON SUNDAY.

The Sons of Confederate Veterans, Camp
582, McNeill’s Rangers will have an authentic
encampment on the lawn of the church. This
is a free event.

Open courtesy of the Moorefield Presbyte-
rian Church

Location: 109 South Main St., Moorefield.

The Mullin Hotel
Open Saturday and Sunday

Built 166 years ago, in 1847, when West
Virginia was the western part of Virginia, the
hotel was originally known as the Moorefield
Hotel Company and the stockholders includ-
ed Charles Carter Lee, eldest brother of Rob-
ert E. Lee. Inits day it was considered to have
every modern convenience. Of course, there
was no central heating — each room had a fire-
place; there was no indoor water or plumbing,
no air conditioning, no automobiles parked in
front and no paved streets to drive your wag-
on or ride your horse and most people either
arrived by wagon or horseback.

After the Civil War, it was operated by
Captain C. B. Mullin, who made it into a re-
nowned hostelry famous for its food. It was
especially known for the oysters served. An
old letter reads, “Only the finest oysters were
brought to Moorefield because Captain Mul-
lin had educated the people of Moorefield
and hotel guests to eat only the best”.

During Captain Mullins tenure in the
1860 and 70’s, known as the Golden Days of
Moorefield, old hotel registers indicate that
many men of note and distinction were guests,
including both Ulysses S. Grant and Robert
E. Lee. The building carried the name The
Mullin Hotel for over 80 years and is West
Virginia s oldest continuously operated hotel,
serving as such for over 110 years.

Everyone who walked through its doors

contributed to its history. The visitor today
might sense a ghost of a traveling salesman of
the 1800’s, the echo of boots down wooden
hallway or the rustle of the fine ladies’ dresses,
all of which contribute to the ambiance of the
Mullin Hotel. One can imagine the chatter of
guests as they sat on the long front porch on
a summer evening or around the fireplaces on
wintry nights.

Hardy County history will be on display on
the second floor in the Hardy County Histor-
ical Society Museum. A restaurant occupies
the bottom floor. An added attraction for
the visitor will be the reconstructed log build-
ing that has been moved from Clay Street in
Moorefield to the rear of the property.

Open Courtesy of the Hardy County His-
torical Society and Ivan Cowger, II1.

Directions: 104 South Main St.

Judge Muntzing Home
Open Saturday & Sunday

Built in mid-1800s as a four room log cab-
in and enlarged circa 1877 by Hanson Maslin
and his wife Martha, this home has been an
imposing piece of Victorian Architecture in
downtown Moorefield. Hanson Maslin pur-
chased the home in 1876 from Howard and
Martha Scott of North Carolina and Eliza
and Nancy Scott of Virginia and Joseph Van-
Meter of Hardy County. G.A. Williams had
conveyed the property to A. Howard Scott in
1860 for the sum of $1,500.00. Prior to that
time the home was occupied by a Mrs. Ann
Kuykendall.

Hanson Maslin was the son of Thomas
Maslin, who built and owned the Maslin-Gam-
ble Mansion on the south end of Main Street.
One of windows in the Presbyterian Church is
dedicated by Hanson to his wife, Martha. The
Maslins owned two of the signature homes on
Main Street, the Beaty House and the Maslin
Home.

Mr. E. C. Beaty and wife Stella, original-
ly from Fairmont, bought the home in 1902
and lived there until 1930 when they sold it
to Robert S. Kuykendall and his wife, Mary,
for a total of $5,200.00 for the dwelling, lot
and outbuildings. During this time, it became
known as the Beaty House.

The Kuykendalls only owned the home for
a year before selling it to a young lawyer, H.
Gus Muntzing, in 1931. This young lawyer
became an imposing figure in Hardy County
and soon it was known as the Judge Muntz-
ing Home. The home has remained in the
Muntzing family for 86 years.

In 1850 it was an airy four room log cab-
in with tall ceilings and generous windows. It
remains as one of the only original log struc-
tures left in the town. The logs can be seen
from the basement area of the house. The tall
structure of the home is particularly interest-
ing. The “hip roof” has four gables — gables
being every peak in the roof that has a win-
dow. Houses with four or more gables are
rare and there is “fish scale detail” in each of
these gables, adding even more charm.

The hip roof supports high chimneys and
three floors of rooms with crafted windows
and detailed woodwork. The woodwork
changes throughout the house depending on
the time of building and the purpose of the
rooms. The front and more formal rooms
have the bullet molding on the corners of the
doors and there is detailed dental molding
throughout. The front staircase is impressive,
while the back staircase is plain in design as it
would have been used by domestic help com-
ing and going to the kitchen and backyard ar-
eas.

The front staircase was reserved for visi-
tors and guests entering the home from Main
Street. Before the street was widened over
the years, there was a small front yard and a
larger porch.

The home remains much as it did in the
19th century with the exception of modern
plumbing, a renovated kitchen and heating.
The historic rear outhouse, designated with
the sunshine emblem, is no longer an allow-
able addition, and therefore, creates addition-
al charm going back to the 1800’s.

During Heritage Weekend there will be a
special presentation and exhibits will be of-
fered by Moorefield High School students.

Open courtesy of Mrs. Manning Muntzing
and her daughters.

Directions: 136 Main Street, Moorefield

Friddle House
Open Saturday Only

Hardy County has many homes with Victo-
rian detailing but only a few truly Victorian
designed homes. One of the most notable is
the Friddle House on South Main Street in
Moorefield. The three story house is a won-
derful example of Queen Ann Victorian ar-
chitecture with its fish scale siding and gin-
gerbread trim. The interior of the house is
equally impressive with ornate woodwork.

Robert A. Wilson, who was a merchant and
mayor of Moorefield, built the home in 1906.
After Robert’s death, Arno and Gladys Frid-
dle, for whom the house is known, purchased
the property in 1933. It remained as a private
residence until the Friddle s sold the house in
1984 to Harold K Michael who converted the
structure into office space.

In 2005, Cynthia A Hinkle purchased the
home and continued to utilize it as an Insur-
ance Agency until 2015. Many upgrades were
completed to include a new heating system,
insulation and new siding, as well as an addi-
tion of a new sun room. The interior of the

home has been upgraded as well.

Open Courtesy of Attorney & Mrs. Jeff
Weatherholt

Directions: 125 N Main St. Moorefield

Hickory Hill

Open Saturday Only

Hickory Hill, built in 1809 by Solomon Cun-
ningham and his wife Catherine Seymour, sits
on a knoll with a commanding view of the
fields. Solomon died in 1825 at the age of 41,
leaving behind his widow and nine children.

When daughter Jane married Felix Bran-
son Welton, a portico was built and a large
decorated dode was added to the front. Felix
and Jane had three children before Jane died
in 1846 at the age of 28 from tuberculosis. Fe-
lix became interested in politics and was elect-
ed to the Virginia Legislature. During this
time, he became friends with William Nelson,
grandson of Thomas Nelson, a signer of the
Declaration of Independence. Felix hired
William’s daughter, Sally, as a governess for
his daughters at Hickory Hill. She and Felix
married in 1854 and had to six sons.

The Civil War brought hardships to Hick-
ory Hill. Crops were confiscated, cattle were
rustled and the house was searched several
times for signs of Confederate affiliations. In
the winter of 1864, Felix gave refuge to an in-
jured Captain Jesse McNeill of the McNeill s
Rangers. During the three months of recu-
peration, Captain McNeill and his rangers
planned the successful raid to capture Gen-
erals Cook and Kelly of the Union Army on
February 21, 1865 in Cumberland, Maryland.

After Felix Welton died in 1896, his son
Will, bought his brothers’ shares of the farm.
Will married Mary Heiskell and they had a
daughter, Vernon. She married Carl Welton
and they had three children, William, Patricia
and Judith. William passed away at the age
of 8.

A nephew, Jack Welton and his wife Fran-
cis, began operating the farm for Vernon in
1962 and remained there, except for a brief
period, until 2001. The grand old house sat
vacant from that time until 2015 when their
daughter, Donna Alexander, bought the
property from Patricia and Judith. Hickory
Hill is now an event destination and many can
experience the rich history of the house.

Open courtesy of Donna Alexander

Directions: Travel 9 miles south of Moore-
field on Route 220 toward Petersburg. House
is on the Right, look for green flag!

Continued on page 16
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The Farmhouse and

General Store at Peru
Open Saturday and Sunday

The Peru (pronounced Pea-Rew) store has been a
presence along the South Fork Valley for over 100 years.
This valley has a long history of stores, mills, post offic-
es, schools and churches every few miles. The farmhouse
and the store construction were consigned to Zirk Family
builders by owners Mr. Ed Parsons and his wife, Clara
Judy Parsons. Guests to the farmhouse always enjoy the
lovely hand carved staircase of the farmhouse. The back-
drop of the mountains makes for a wonderful and beau-
tiful setting.

From the early 1900s and into the 1950s, this building
operated as a post office and general store. A booming
place in the 1920s, a narrow gauge “dinky” railroad ran
along the river from Moorefield to Brandywine, support-
ing a busy timber industry.

During the devastating flood of 1985, this store, orig-
inally located near the bridge, floated to higher ground
to the field between the present location and the river.
In July 2010 it was moved again and gradually repaired.
Most of the building is original. It was reopened in April
2015.

The building was restored by local and caring carpen-
ters, painters, plumbers and electricians who have their
own stories about their times in and around Peru. The
farmhouse will also be open and boasts a hand carved,
curved stairway.

Open courtesy of Tom and Mary Burgess

Location: 111 Peru Hollow Road, Moorefield WV
18.3 miles from Hardy County Library

Mount Moriah

Evangelical Lutheran Church
Open Saturday Only

The Lutheran congregation in Baughman Settlement
was first recognized by the German Reformed and Evan-
gelical Lutheran Society in 1833, and was first known as
the Cedar Hill Lutheran Church. Their church stood to
the northeast of the present church. It is likely a Luther-
an congregation was present in the area before 1820. The
Reverend Peter Miler of the Capon North River Luther-
an Parish was the pastor here for many years, includ-
ing during the Civil War. At least 14 documented Con-
federate soldiers are buried in the cemetery. Many are
thought to have served in the 14th VA Militia. In 2005,
a significant monument was dedicated to those soldiers
and to others from Hardy County who have served their
country.

The current Mt. Moriah Evangelical Lutheran church

Stump Cabin

Open Saturday.

Special Hours on
Sunday 10 a.m. - 1 p.m.

Generally recognized as the oldest extant structure
in West Virginia, Stump Cabin is a must-see for anyone
wondering what life was like in the untamed frontier of
the mid-1700s. The cabin has stood during the develop-
ment of our great country through the French & Indi-
an, Revolutionary, and Civil wars, and remains today as
a full-time working farm. It is a vital part of the South
Fork and Hardy County history.

Around 1746, Michael Stump came from Germa-
ny with his family, and built a one-story cabin along the
South Fork River. A second story was added in 1859.

In October of 1746, a survey crew, which included
Peter Jefferson, father of Thomas Jefferson, reached
Stump Run. George Washington recorded in his dia-
ry at age 16, that he spent several days with the Stumps
in 1748, while a member of Lord Fairfax’s survey team
headed by James Genn.

Lord Fairfax deeded the 366 acres to the Stumps in
1749. The original deed, which is written on sheepskin,
is on display at the cabin.

The property remained in the hands of the Stump
Family until 1973, when John Buhl purchased it and re-
stored the cabin.

Included on the property is a museum of old stuff, a
blacksmith shop, sawmill, antique tractors and cars, etc,

Open courtesy of John and Bev Buhl

Directions: About 13 miles south of Moorefield on
South Fork Rd. (Route 7). Watch for the green flag and
Stump Run Farm sign on the left.

building was constructed in the early 1900’s. A building
dedication service was held in 1907, and the congrega-
tion remained active into the 1940’s. Homecoming Ser-
vices are conducted each year on the 4th Sunday of June
during which the foot pumped organ dutifully belts out
an accompaniment to the well known hymns. The area
and the church have changed very little during the last
100 years.

Open courtesy of the Baughman Settlement Cemetery
Society

Directions: Take the McCauley Road Exit off Corri-
dor H. Right coming from Moorefield, left coming from
Wardensville. At the stop sign on Old Rt. 55, turn right
and follow the road until you make a left on Baughman
Settlement Road (just under the bridge). Road Dead
End’s at the Church which is approximately 3.4 miles
down a very scenic county road. Parking at the site.

JUDY'S MOBILE HOMES, INC.

New & Used Homes, Modular Homes

(304) 538-7066
602 N. Main St.
Moorefield, WV 26836

A

(304) 496-7777
U.S. Route 50
Shanks, WV 26761

Large Parts Inventory Transporters
www.judysmobilehomes.com
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Lee Cabin
Open Saturday and Sunday

For years, this rustic cabin was believed to
have been built by Henry “Light Horse Har-
ry” Lee, the Revolutionary War hero and fa-
ther of Confederate icon Robert E. Lee. But
a study by Ellen Anderson for the WV De-
partment of Parks documented that it more
likely was Light Horse Harry s son Charles
Carter Lee who built the two-story cabin in
1800.

According to Anderson, Light Horse Har-
ry bought 17,000 acres along Howard’s Lick
and Cove Run Road in 1796 for speculative
purposes but went into debt before he could
develop the property. Rather than have it
seized by creditors, he transferred the prop-
erty to his four sons, including Robert and his
elder brother Charles.

Charles is believed to have built the hand-
hewn white oak cabin as a hunting-cabin but,
sensing the opportunity presented by the ex-
istence of sulphur springs, built a two-story
hotel and spa on the site. Lee ran the hotel
until 1851 when it was acquired by entrepre-
neurs, who renamed it Hardy White Sulphur
Springs. In the 1890s, H.S. Carr enlarged the
hotel and called it Lee White Sulphur Springs.
The hotel was destroyed by fire in 1910, but
the original cabin and pavilion at the spring
survived.

The Lee Cabin was placed on the National
Register of Historic Places on July 30, 1974.

In 1934, the State of West Virginia pur-
chased the property, including the cabin, to
create the 3,712-acre Lost River State Park.
The park has a lovely swimming pool, hiking
trails, and a nearby stable where horses can be
hired which makes it a great family vacation
spot. Note: Cabins do book early.

Open courtesy of the WV Department of
Parks

Directions: Located on Lost River State
Park Road, County Route 12 (Howard’s Lick

FOLTZ LITTER inc.

(304) 897-5266
163 Middle Cove Rd, Mathias

Enjoy the 2018
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Road) four miles southwest of Mathias. Once
in the park, follow signs for the swimming
pool. Before the pool at a “Y” in the road,
bear right up the hill. Parking is just beyond

the cabin.

Cullers Run School
Open Saturday and Sunday

Cullers Run School is one of the most com-
plete restorations of a one-room school in
the nation. It is chock full of authentic mem-
orabilia: the original bell, pot-bellied stove,
teacher s desk, student benches, lunch buck-
ets, textbooks, papers and photographs.

The original school was a log structure
built up the road from the current location on
land belonging to Henry and Phebe Feathers
Cullers. The Board of Education purchased
the 1/2 acre for $15.00 by deed dated June
16, 1879. The log school building served the
community until a new school building was
completed in 1898. By 1914 the one-room
building (18’ x 26’) became overcrowded and
a second room was added. The current two-
room school building sits on 1/2 acre of land
that belonged to the James and Rosa Shipe
Cullers estate and was purchased by Ken and
Anne Shifflet in 1977.

Built at a cost of $137, the Cullers Run
School served as a school house for genera-
tions of children from 1898 to 1956. That the
school survives in pristine condition is a credit
to Ken and Anne who bought the 82 acre farm
that included the school. Because the school
was abandoned, the land but not the build-
ing - reverted to the Shifflets. A year later they
bought the building for $500 at a school prop-
erty auction.

With warm memories of the one-room
school he attended in Pennsylvania, Ken or-
ganized volunteers from alumni and area

House
Photos by

Al Mach

Dan Reichard

With additional
photos courtesy
of the Hardy
Tour and Craft
Association

residents to restore the building and acquire
authentic memorabilia. Anne did research to
document the school’s history. In Fall 1989,
the school was opened to the public for Her-
itage Weekend and it has been a tour attrac-
tion every year since.

In August 2004, the Shifflets donated the
school and 1/2 acre of land to the Cullers Run
School Association on condition that it pre-
serve and maintain the structure as it exist-
ed between 1898 and1956, and that artifacts
placed in the school be of that period and typ-
ical of Hardy County schools.

Open courtesy of the Cullers Run School
Association

Directions: Route 259, about two miles
south of Mathias, take Crab Run Road. Turn
right onto Cullers Run Road, four miles to
the school on the left.

John Mathias Homestead
Open Saturday and Sunday

The Mathias Homestead has survived more
than two centuries of wear and tear and some
misfortune to remain standing as a monument
to the homesteading families of the Lost Riv-
er Valley and as a special tribute to the Mathi-
as family that made it home for 165 years.

It hasn’t been easy. During the Civil War,
Union troops burned the floor of an upstairs
room when a raging fire in a fireplace got out
of control. The scar is still visible. Natural ag-
ing and harsh weather have taken their toll.

But nothing so threatened the cabin as the
natural gas explosion at a garage across the
road in December 2004. The rippling explo-
sive impact and debris crashed into the front
exterior. Repairs to the windows, doors, and
roof have brought the cabin back to life.

The cabin was built as a single-family struc-
ture about 1797 by John and Barbara Mathi-
as, who had moved here from Shenandoah
County. It is believed the structure was con-
structed in two phases with the southernmost
section being the original. At or around the
time when the second part was built, porches
and a breezeway were added to connect the
halves.

Weatherboarding that had been added at
some unknown time was removed to expose
the log exterior as it appeared at the turn of
the 19th Century.

For more than 165 years, the cabin was
home to the Mathias family. Sadi, the widow
of Philip S. Mathias, lived in the home until
the mid 1960s, being the last family member

to occupy it. The home place remained in the
Mathias family until 1974 when it was deed-
ed to the Mathias Civic Center Association by
Wendall Mathias.

It was placed on the National Register of
Historic Places Nov. 24, 1978. The Civil War
Trails marker in the front yard provides more
information.

Open courtesy of Mathias Homestead Inc.

Location: On Route 259 at Howard’s Lick
Rd., Mathias

Ben Mathias Barn
Open Saturday and Sunday

It is a working barn and an eye-catcher for
barn-lovers. If you drive by, it is not unusu-
al to see a photographer or painter capturing
its beauty. It’s a classic example of what Eric
Slone referred to when he wrote of a time
when barns were “the palaces of America.”

The barn was built by Wade Snyder for H.
Riley Heishman on his wife’s home place.
With its soaring interior and exceptional
craftsmanship, the Mathias barn looks more
like a cathedral than the working barn it is.
The walls of the feed bins are tongue-in-
groove, and the openings are finished with
molding finer than that in many contemporary
homes. Ornaments accent the barn doors.

The Heishmans were savvy business peo-
ple, owning at one time the general store, post
office, beer parlor, funeral parlor, and a truck-
ing business. Eventually they owned most of
the land between Mathias and Lost River,
including the land purchased by the state for
Lost River State Park.

When they were young, Ben and Elizabeth
Mathias watched the barn’s construction.
They bought the house and surrounding land
in 1959 and the barn and more of the land in
1967 from Woodrow and Grace Mathias. Ben
and Woodrow were brothers.

Ben and Elizabeth are now deceased and
the farm is owned by their daughter Connie
and her husband “Rick” Hoover, who contin-
ue to raise beef cattle there. They are retired
and they call it their “hobby farm.”

Open courtesy of the Mathias and Hoover
families

Directions: in Mathias, directly across WV
259 from the Misty Valley store and gas sta-
tion.
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Valley Baptist Church
Open Saturday, Sunday Service at 11
a.m. with tours after until 4 p.m.
Formerly known as the Lost City Baptist
Church. In 1894 Thomas Clover and Son sold
a lot for $100 to the Lost City Baptist Church
and its trustees. The building was completed
in 1894 and like the houses in the area, it was
surrounded by a white picket fence to keep
the cows out of the church yard.

The original church building was con-
structed in a simple rural style with a steeple
that still dominates the Lost City “skyline.”
The church has been lovingly cared for and
added on to through the years. The original
church building was only a large sanctuary, as
time went on, needs for indoor plumbing and
Sunday school rooms called for additions to
the structure. Most recently a fellowship hall
and additional Sunday school rooms were
added to the left (north) of the structure. The
original portion of the church still sits upon its
original, 1894, foundation.

Many celebrations and memorials alike
have been attended by members over the
years. Once the church held ice cream festi-
vals. Church members set tables and chairs on
the church grounds, which, in those days, in-
cluded what is now the roadway. They served
slices of homemade cake and ice cream from
freezers set up on the church steps. One area
was reserved for children to play games like
“Drop the Hanky.” Today the church carries
on the tradition of making apple butter each
fall on the church grounds. It is enjoyed by all.

Dale Smith is currently the pastor of Val-
ley Baptist Church and the congregation ex-
tends a warm welcome for all to join them
Sunday at 10 am for Sunday School and 11 am
for Worship. They also have Bible Study each
Wednesday at 6:30 pm.

Open Courtesy of the Valley Baptist
Church

Directions: The church is located on route
259. If coming from the Moorefield direction,
travel on Corridor H to Baker. Turn right at
the bottom of the exit ramp then make a left
onto state road 259 towards Lost City and
Mathias. Travel 9 miles. The church is locat-
ed at the top of the hill in the unincorporated
town of Lost City. If traveling from Mathias,
turn North onto route 259 and travel approxi-
mately 4 miles to Lost City. The church will be
on your right at the top of the hill.

Funkhouser Farm
Open Saturday Only

The log cabin was built by Henry Funkhous-
er who was born in Shenandoah County, Vir-
ginia. Henry was a descendant of emigrants
that migrated to America from Switzerland

in the 1700’s. Henry acquired two tracts of
67 and 17 acres in a little cove between Lit-
tle Ridge and Ruddles Run between 1845 and
1850.

This is the original log cabin with minor
restorations in the 1900’s. The cabin was built
of hewn logs joined with V notches. The piers
and chimney are made of field stone. Cabin
was just a two story two room house until 1900
when full front porch was partially enclosed to
make a kitchen to replace separate summer
kitchen. Around the same time, wood shin-
gled roof was replace by metal roof and Acme
Hummer wood cooking stove was purchased.
As best as known the barn was built around
1880.

Henry and his wife Mary Link raised nine
children in the cabin, some were born in
Shenandoah County and some were born af-
ter living in cabin. Their youngest son Eli and
his wife Caroline Bott raised 13 children at
the cabin. They were the last parents to raise
a family here.

Roy Funkhouser (12th child of Eli) moved
back to cabin after Eli’s death in 1936 to take
care of his mother. He lived in the cabin for
the rest of his life. After his mother Caroline
died in 1954, Roy was the last person to live in
the cabin full time. After Roy’s death in 1980,
he left the house and land to the Baker Unit-
ed Methodist Church.

A year later, Dr. Funkhouser( Eli’s grand-
son)was bound and determined to get the
home place back in family hands so he attend-
ed the estate public auction on May 9, 1981.
He purchased cabin and land for $64,000. Af-
ter the purchase of the property Dr. James
Funkhouser was determine to restore family
home for the family as well as future genera-
tions. With determination and help of friends
and relatives, Dr. Funkhouser started more
than 20 year journey to restore Funkhouser
Farm. This was capped off in 2001 when the
cabin, barn, root cellar, and family cemetery
were placed on the National registry of His-
toric Places. So except for 1 year, the proper-
ty has been owned by Funkhouser family for
around 170 years.

Only modernizations to original cabin are
electricity and phone.

Besides Dr. James Funkhouser, major con-
tributors to the project were: Jeffrey Funk-
houser (James son), Gary Funkhouser, Shawn
Funkhouser, Kevin Funkhouser, Rusty Line-

berg, Pam Lineberg, and Paul Colberg. Along
with support from many other family mem-
bers.

Open courtesy of Jeff Funkhouser

Directions: Go two miles south of Baker
of RT 259 to Grover Smith Road. Turn right.
When the road comes to fork, bear right to
Funkhouser Rd. Farm is 100 yard on left.

Lost River Artisans Cooperative

and Farm Family Museum
Free admission

Lost River Artisans Cooperative and the
farm family museum are new to the big red
building at 8937 State Route 259 in Lost City.
However, the property has held many roles in
local history over the past 60 years. In 1956,
Orpha Scea inherited the 1.5 acre track and
its cinder block building situated “from a 20
penny spike in a wooden fence post on the
southerly right of way line of the highway.
Only a few years old then, the building be-
came Capon Farm Supply and then Lost Riv-
er Farm Supply. In 1973, it was deeded to the
Dispanet family.

J. P. Dispanet (of South End Grocery in
Lost City) remembers standing on a special-
ly built stool behind the counter to sell hard-
ware, feed, and all manner of farm supplies
when he was very young. His stories involve
chicken catchers and haulers; mixing varied
blends of grains for hogs, sheep, and cattle;
and writing receipts and making change from
atop his stepstool. A garage at the north end
of the building housed mechanics and served

(51 Alaad b %

as a vehicle inspection station. Farm auctions
were conducted off the feed store porch.

In the 1980s, 8937 became the Capon Val-
ley Marble Company, making sinks and cabi-
nets. The 1990s saw it used by its Funkhouser
owners to assemble printers used in photogra-
phy. Then a construction company owned the
building until 2015 when it was purchased by
Lost River Ventures, LLC.

Opver its years, this simple and flexibly func-
tional building has had many roles in the local
community and its economy. These fluctuat-
ed pragmatically with ups and downs in the
chicken industry and various building, exca-
vating, hauling and storage needs. Still high-
ly adaptable, today 8937 houses Mountaineer
Stairworks; the Lost River Artisans’ Co-op
and the only museum in Hardy County; a re-
alty office, the Lost River office of the Hardy
County Convention and Visitors Bureau, and
a farmers market.

As a Welcome Center during Heritage
Weekend, the Lost River Artisans’ Co-op will
be open from 9 to 3:30 on Friday and 9 to 5 on
Saturday and Sunday. Look for the old tractor
out front.
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H.W. Frye Homeplace
Open Saturday and Sunday

The Wardensville Garden Market is a
non-profit farm launched with a private foun-
dation grant in 2016 and is dedicated to en-
couraging the entrepreneurial spirit of local
youth through small-scale sustainable farm-
ing. They currently employ almost a dozen
paid Farm Assistants who are East Hardy
High School students or recent grads. All of
the produce and plants grown on the farm are
from heirloom and/or organic seeds and are
raised using sustainable and organic agricul-
ture techniques.

The farm property has been in the Frye
family (one of the founding families of War-
densville) since the mid-1800’s and was part
of the original land surveyed and laid-off by
a young George Washington. According to
family members, it was known as the “H.W.
Frye Homeplace.”

In 1893, Henry W. Frye gave 221 acres to
his son John, who then transferred the prop-
erty to his three children, Marshall, Homer
and Laura. In 1909, Homer and Marshall
bought Lauras share and split the proper-
ty into two pieces with Marshall owning 98
acres, which is the property where the garden
and market are located today. In 1917, Mar-
shall died and deeded it to his children, Lau-
ra, Paul, John and Opal. The farm was then
passed down to two more generations, before
it was transformed into the Wardensville Gar-
den Market. The last resident of the farm-

house was Violette (Frye) Lafollette who was
nicknamed “Tommie”.

Open Courtesy of: Donald Hitchcock and
Paul Yandura

Directions: 28133 SR 55, Wardensville (Lo-
cated at the intersection of SR 259 and
HWYS55/48)

The Dyer Homestead
Open Saturday and Sunday

The Dyer Homestead was built in 1875 and
was purchased in 1951 by the late Cornwell
and Madeline Dyer. In those days it was part
of a surrounding working farm. The home’s
original structure consisted of 6 rooms. This
Victorian farm home has a reputation for its
intricate woodwork defining its large wrap
around porch that catches the eye of weekend
travelers through the county. The Dyer home
has a rich history with a few famous political
passersby’s who spent occasional nights there.
The property also is the site of a grist mill that
was in operation during the 1800’s and early
1900’s. Remnants of this mill are still visible
today. The home is currently occupied by the
granddaughter of Cornwell & Madeline Dyer.

Open courtesy of Ann Dyer

Directions: 27508 State Route 55, War-
densville

The Lost River Trading Post
Open Saturday and Sunday

A modern, mountain general store that
has an espresso bar, bakery and specializes
in American-made and locally-crafted items-
-is the latest iteration of an old feed/general
store building that was built in the late 1940’s
on land originally owned by Winchester Mill-
ing Co. Behind the store there used to be a
railroad station (that also housed an elemen-
tary school in the early 1900’s) that was used
to take products to and from Winchester and
Gore. On August 12, 1953 Winchester Mill-
ing Co. sold the building to Joseph T. and
Esther H. Frye, who opened up Frye Farm
Service. Frye Farm Service was a feed and
general store serving Wardensville for many
years until it was sold to William H. and Nan-
cy P. Harmon on September 10, 1987. The
Harmon’s turned Frye Farm Service into a
Southern States Co-op in 1988. It closed at
some point in the 1990’s and was two different
iterations of an antiques/vintage store before
becoming the Lost River Trading Post in Sep-
tember of 2013.

Open Courtesy of Paul Yandura and Don-
ald Hitchcock

Location: 295 East Main St, Wardensville

The McKeever Mansion
Open Saturday Only

The McKeever Mansion is a 2.5 story Sec-
ond Empire Style building with its Mansard

roofs, rests on a continuous stone foundation
and was constructed between 1876 and 1889.
The one-story, full width porch is a later addi-
tion featuring scrolled metal posts and a hip
roof.

John W. & Cornelia E. McKeever con-
veyed the property in consideration of John
P. McKeever’s having built the house on the
lot, and the consideration of keeping us in
our lifetime.” The 1899 Hardy County Land
Books shows the property was valued at
$1,000, with $900 accounted for by improve-
ments.

In a 1996 conversation, Patricia Fansler,
former owner of the building said her father
Kenna H. Fansler was born in the house. Cen-
sus records give McKeever’s year of birth as
1889. John P. McKeever conveyed the Fansler
House to Kenna in 1925. Patricia Fansler pur-
chased the house in 1985. In 2015, the Man-
sion on Main opened as an art’s space. The
Mansion has an art gallery and artists’ studios.

Open Courtesy of to John Crow and Bar-
bara Ratcliff

Location 140 W. Main Street, Wardensville

Maple Grove School
Open Saturday and Sunday

The restoration of this one room school is
so authentic that former student Austin Lud-
wig said: The only things missing are the bro-
ken water cooler and the ink wells we used to
dip the girls” hair in.”Dutch Hollow families
sent their children to this school from 1904 to
1949. John Hahn, a veteran of the Confeder-
ate Army, donated the land for the school.

Carpenters used locally grown and milled
chestnut lumber to enclose a space roughly 24
by 36 feet. Lighting came from a coal oil lan-
tern hung in the center of the room. Students
carried water from a well across the road. A
large wood stove provided heat. Jake Hahn
split wood and stacked logs under the front
porch, charging the Board of Education $5
per year. An outhouse behind the school still
stands.

A succession of teachers instructed first
through eighth grades. During a typical day
the dozen or so students rotated from front to
back of the room, with instruction for 15 - 20
minutes per grade in the front and then work
time in the back for the rest of the day. Sub-
jects included reading, writing, math, history
and penmanship, the latter practiced on small
chalk boards.

The school year extended from mid Sep-
tember to mid April. Students enjoyed morn-
ing and afternoon fifteen minute recesses and
one hour lunch breaks. Upon graduating the
eighth grade, students who went on to high
school enrolled in Wardensville or Romney.

Except for the winter months, it was not
uncommon for students to walk barefoot to
school and home again, sometimes miles.

Open courtesy of the Hahn Family

Location: On Sauerkraut Road, near the
intersection with Dutch Hollow Road.

Directions: From Corridor H between Bak-
er and Wardensville: exit at Pinnacle Drive
(to the right from Baker or to the left from
Wardensville); turn right onto Route Old 55;
turn right onto Sauerkraut Road; school is
about four miles on the left.

Hahn Sawmill
Open Saturday and Sunday

Brothers John and Wilbur Hahn started
working together in 1939. Mostly they cut,
milled and hauled timber. They transport-
ed axes, cross cut saws and a portable mill to
where the trees stood, cut for weeks and then
moved on to the next site.

Their last portable saw mill, The Double-O
Frick, sits now at the old Hahn homeplace. It
hasn’t moved for 25 years. A gasoline motor
from a 1949 Buick Roadmaster powers the
52 inch blade. Even today, the mill operates
much as it did 60 years ago.

On a good day the Hahn brothers could
produce 3,000 board feet of lumber. When
business prospered, they took on as many as
seven employees. But competing against the
big mills, producing millions of board feet of
lumber each day, meant the Hahn brothers
could not rest.As recently as 2005, the mill
produced railroad ties, furniture boards and
flooring. The heavy snows in 2010 damaged
the mill shelter.

The two-story clapboard house where the
Hahn brothers grew up sits empty now. And
yet, beyond the out buildings, past the fam-
ily cemetery and above the fields once filled
with vegetables and grains to sustain a family
of ten, The Double-O Frick rumbles to life: a
historic country mill in a digital age.

Open courtesy of the Hahn Family

Location: The Hahn Homeplace, Dutch
Hollow

Directions: From Corridor H between Bak-
er and Wardensville: exit at Pinnacle Drive
(to the right from Baker or to the left from
Wardensville); turn right onto Route Old
55; turn right onto Sauerkraut Road; Hahn
Homeplace is about four miles on the right.
Follow signs to the mill.
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Carriage and Heritage
Museum of the

South Branch Valley
Open Friday, Saturday & Sunday

A permanent mini-exhibit of horse drawn vehicles and
related items has been developed in Petersburg. This ex-
hibit is located in the building occupied by South Branch
Valley Liquidators & Sales (The Outlet) located at 1
Maple Hill Ave. Much time and dedication has been put
into expanding this exhibit over the last two years.

Entrance to this exhibit will be through the store on
Friday and Saturday (Sept. 28 & 29) and through the
loading dock entrance located on North Main Street on
Sunday Sept. 30.

This exhibit will have a person to explain the signifi-
cances of each item and will be opened on Friday Sept.
28 from Noon to 5 p.m., Saturday Sept. 29 from 9 a.m. to
5 p.m., and Sunday Sept. 30 from Noon to 3 p.m.

This is a free event, but donations for the expansion of
the display are accepted.

Open Courtesy of Kent and Joyce Hudgins

Directions: 1 Maple Hill Ave, Petersburg

Tannery House
Open Saturday and Sunday

This house is one of the original company hous-
es built by the Union Tannery in Petersburg. It was
part of a row of 10 houses, all painted yellow. In 2007,
the house was moved to its present location and has
been lovingly restored by the Grant County Histori-
cal Society, Inc, and the Tannery Worker’s Associa-
tion. Inside the furnishings are typical of the time pe-
riod when the house was used by working families.
Directions: 115 Virginia Ave. on the lot back of the Old
Grant County Courthouse.

Davis House
Open Saturday and Sunday

One of the oldest houses in Petersburg, dating back
before 1840. It was first used as a parsonage by the Meth-
odist. It was later owned by the Davis family until 1974.
The Grant County Historical Society recently purchased
the house and is in the process of restoring the structure.
They plan to make this house their official headquarters
as well as a repository for Grant County History. On
display will be collections of glassware, Indian artifacts,
quits, etc.

Directions: South on Rt. 220 from Moorefield to 115
Virginia Ave., Petersburg.

Old Grant County Courthouse
Open Saturday and Sunday

The Courthouse dates to circa 1909 and contains a
very interesting display of military articles, items and
documents. It also has an extensive photo gallery of
the many local citizens who have served their country
throughout the years.

Directions: South on Rt. 220 from Moorefield to 115
Virginia Ave., Petersburg.

Miss Lizzie’s House
Open Saturday Only

The house fondly referred to as Miss Lizzie s house,
which sits in downtown Petersburg, was built in 1854 and
originally included 47 acres of land with it. Dr. Thomas
Jefferson Grove and his wife built the home and his of-
fice sat next to it. This building still stands today. At the
time, the upstairs housed the stable boys and the lower
level was Dr. Grove’s office.

The first Dr. Grove and his wife had one son, John,
who was also a Dr. He served in WWI. He had four chil-
dren and his son, also named John, also was a Dr. The
Grove doctors served the community for 106 years. The
house retains all three of the doctor’s medical diplomas.

The house s most well-known resident was Miss Liz-
zie. Many people in town still refer to the home as “Miss
Lizzie’s House”. After Miss Lizzie, John VanMeter in-
herited the house through his great grandmother who
was a Grove. Until the house was purchased by Dr. Ben-
nett in 2017, the house had stayed in the Grove family
since it was built.

The well-constructed home boasts high ceilings, orig-
inal wood floors in the upstairs, and 8 fireplaces. All the
glass in the house has been replaced and the stairwell
was replaced in the 1920’s-30’s. The current owner re-
modeled the home in 2017 and turned it into an Optom-
etrist clinic. A quite fitting role for a house that saw three
generations of physicians live there.

Open Courtesy of Dr. Cheryl Bennett

Directions: 28 Virginia Ave, Petersburg

Warm up this
winter with a
new Harman
Pellet Stove!

We finance!

Since 1907

131 N Main St, Moorefield - 304-530-2341
n fb.com/moorefieldhardmans

~—

Envirco

WYV Certified Solid Waste Hauler
Serving Hardy & Grant Counties since 1990

We hope you
enjoy the
2018

Heritage
Weekend!

ETNC

906 Arkansaw Rd
Baker, WV 26801
304-897-6060 or 1-800-235-4044
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We hope you
enjoy this year’s
Heritage /£,
Weekend!

Baker INsuraNCE SErvicEs, LLC
120 Jefferson Street, Moorefi eld WV
(304) 530- 7600
bakerinsurancesves.com

Visit us for
food, drinks
and gas
during the
festivities!

- & omer Mart
' *'%Bms 259 and 55 in Baker, WV
< ~2304-897-5908 24

We hope
you enjoy
the Heritage
Weekend
festivities!

Hn\lélde-Structures

%

Specials onsome buildings!
Monday-Friday 9-5 | Saturday 9-2
(304) 496-1043 | (540) 336-8394

By Walmart in Moorefield
Along Rt. 50 in Augusta
Across from the Legion, Petersburg

SBUR

South Branch 35S Mainst,

Statiol-‘ BP Moorefield, WV

(304) 530-2231

PETERSBURG
BLOCKS Inc.

e Sand
¢ Brick
e Gravel

* Cement

* Mortar

* Blocks

* Flue Liners

Now offering Brown & White Landscaping Stone

(304) 257-4848
(304) 257—4664

Riggleman’s
Towing Service

LIGHT & HEAVY-DUTY TOWING

24-HOUR TOWING
24-HOUR Lock-Out

304-434-2746 * 304-538-6192
RIG, WV 26836

Fort Mulligan

Open Saturday and Sunday

The fort is open daily from dawn to dusk
and offers a self-guided tour. Constructed in
1863 by Union troops under the command
of Colonel James A. Mulligan. The site is
known locally as Fort Hill. The Fort was
evacuated on January 31, 1864 due to an im-
pending attack by Confederate Jubal Early.
The Trail around the Fort is well marked.

Directions: South on Rt. 220 from Moore-
field to Petersburg. Follow Rt 28/55 south-
west out of Petersburg. Turn left into the

Grant Memorial Hospital and follow signs.

South Side Depot
Open Saturday and Sunday

South Side Depot serves as an Informa-
tion Center for Heritage Weekend and has
tiles, tickets and publications available. This
building was the home to the W.C. Halter-
man’s General Merchandise Store from
1911-1940. It was purchased and renovated
by the City of Petersburg in 2003 In con-
junction with the WV Department of Tour-
ism. It was renamed The South Side De-
pot. The store now offers the atmosphere of
times past with today s authentic West Vir-
ginia heritage.

Directions: South on Rt. 220 from Moore-
field to 126 S. Main St., Petersburg.
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wishing You

a fun—filled
Heritage
weekend!

Appliances & Furniture Inc.
Home Owned and Operated

17. S. MaN S71., PETERSBURG * 304-257-1033

104 South Main Street,
Moorefield, WV, 26836

(304) 530-1847

MULLIN'S

1847
RESTAURANT

There will also be live
music to enjoy!

304-538-2424

120 S. Main St.,
Moorefield, WV 26836

Misty Valley

Hardware & Grocery
Mathias, WV ® Charles & Vivian
Hardware (304) 897-7331 * Grocery (304) 897-5976

Collection of Handmade First
Ladies Costumes on Display
At Hardy Historical Museum

What does the White House
Easter Egg Roll, a town in West
Virginia, the color pink, Washing-
ton’s cherry trees and Mrs. Arnold
(Dora) Weese of Moorefield have
in common? They were all con-
nected to the First Ladies of the
United States. As for Mrs. Weese
of Moorefield, here’s the story.

In the early 1960’s, Weese en-
joyed studying and learning about
the First Ladies. She also enjoyed
sewing, especially for her grand-
daughter, Becky Lynn. After a visit

to the First Ladies gowns exhibit at
the Smithsonian Museum, she set
out to sew a collection of dresses
for the most famous fashion doll of
the day.

In the days before internet,
Weese spent many hours research-
ing information to find the descrip-
tions of the First Ladies’” dresses.
Making nearly exact copies worn
by the First Lady hostesses, she
worked from sketches, drawings
and correspondence conducted
with the Smithsonian Institution.

TN
SHOP 'n SAVE

(304) 538-6396 745 N Main St, Moorefield, WV 26836

Enjoy the
Heritage
Weekend
activities!

G. P. REGESTER, INC.

Moorefield, W.Va ¢ Phone/Fax 304-538-6572

Manufacturer of WOODEN FENCES

*We sell locally.

Come see us and buy your Rustic Fence
to spruce up your property.

Wishing everyone a
wonderful
Heritage Weekend!

Brandon, Taylor and

Tim and Tammy,
Jared and Langley,

Tyson, Erica and
Phil, and Michaela
and Logan

For Presidential wives who did not
serve as First Lady or ones without
Inaugural dresses, she reconstructed
wedding dresses or a special dress that
woman may have worn in their life-
time.

As described in a 1966 Moorefield
Examiner article, Each handmade
dress is adorned with trimmings, se-
quins, beads, pearls, buttons and lace
to make them authentic.”

She even did all the embroidery re-
quired.

As a result, Weese created 36 doll
costumes of First Ladies and hostess-
es from Martha Washington to Pat
Nixon. Their premiere display was
part of the exhibits at the 1966 Heri-
tage Weekend. Shown in the window
of Beans Hardware, it is believed they
may have also been in a smaller display
at other following events.

Now you can see them for yourself.
The descriptions have been updat-
ed and combined with more amazing
facts about the First Ladies. Thus, 52
years later in 2018, they will once again
grace the Heritage Weekend experi-
ence.

An exhibit guide has also been writ-
ten to provide facts about the import-
ant influence these women had on our
government and history.

This legacy from the Weese family
provides all who are interested in his-
tory, government, fashion, and vintage
dolls to be able to see historic infor-
mation in an enjoyable way. Weese
brought the world to a small corner of
our community for all of us to share.

Appreciation is expressed to Helen
Weese and Becky Weese and family,
for sharing these artistic creations in
their museum donation.

The Hardy County Historical Soci-
ety Museum was developed to high-
light the history of the Hardy County.
It open each Saturday from 10 a.m. - 3
p-m. and located on the second floor
of the Mullin Hotel at the downtown
stoplight in Moorefield. It is free and
open to the public.

For Heritage Weekend, the Muse-
um will be open Saturday from 9 a.m.
- 5 p.m. and Sunday from noon - 5 p.m.
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this year’'s Award winning care.
Hentage l\h}{aekend activities! &

Close to home.

Serving Hardy surrounding
counties, our exceptional quality
and award-winning care is the
answer for your rehabilitation or
long-term care needs. Call today
fo learn more.

‘WE 3 ompetitive pricing! 31 ...\. ®
€l UFEs. udil 10r com in

SVUE-336-00U ® ®
EFGoodrich e = ®
coomErzas) WUMROVILE | severat =] Sam-5 [

E. A. Hawse Nursing & Rehabilitation Center

Quality Care...today § tomorrow
18086 State Route 55, Baker, WV 26801 + Phone: (304) 897-5903 ’

We do not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age or disability for health care services, activities
and employment. Free language assistance is available upon request.

Welcome to Heritage Weekend!

ODR = Old Dominion Realty
A name you can count on for
all of your real estate needs.

712 North Main Street, Unit 103
”” i Moorefield, WV 26836
OLD 304-530-4400

DOMINION www.ODRWYV.com
REALTY@ Firm Licensed in VA & WV « Mike Pugh, Broker @

o StateFarm-

Judy Ball, Agent
Moorefield, WV Hardy Telecommunications and Heritage

304-538-6166 : :
Weekend - both celebrating 65 years of dedicated
service to scenic and historic Hardy County!

The fastest internet in

HAIRIDY

the area and HDTV
O n e N et with Hardy County’s
only fiber-to-the-
= Television - Internet - Phone home network!

Lost River: 304-897-9911 Moorefield: 304-530-5000

EIAVENASGREA
Heritage Weekend Wardensville: 304-897-2355  Web: www.hardynet.com






